

## St Nicholas with Bonvilston Community Council

Chair: Councillor Ian Perry

MEMBERS ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE ST. NICHOLAS WITH BONVILSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL, TO BE HELD REMOTELY ON MONDAY 7<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 7:30 PM TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

DUE TO COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS, THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY VIA VIDEO CONFERENCING. DETAILS ON HOW TO JOIN TO THE MEETING WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE ON THE COMMUNITY COUNCIL WEBSITE, OR ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE.

### AGENDA

#### PART 1

- 1 To receive apologies for absence
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest
- 3 To consider Police matters
- 4 Public session (**15 minutes only**)
- 5 To consider any matters arising from the public session
- 6 To approve the Minutes of the following meetings;
  - a) Full Council meeting held on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> July 2020,
  - b) EGM held on Wednesday 29<sup>th</sup> July 2020
  - c) EGM held on Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> August 2020
- 7 Matters arising from the Minutes
- 8 To receive the report of the County Councillor
- 9 To receive the report of the Clerk
- 10 Invoices and payments to approve
- 11 Budgetary Control
- 12 To discuss New Planning Applications
  - a) 2020/00910/FUL (JK) Linhay Barn, Dyffryn
  - b) 2020/00332/FUL (MS) Court Farm, A48, Bonvilston
- 13 Correspondence
  - a) Janice Bennett – regarding the Community Council’s response to the upgrading of the ‘Five Mile Lane’
- 14 To receive updates from other meetings attended

- 15 To discuss the following Tabled Business;
- a) To consider the Community Councils written response to the proposed replacement school at St. Nicholas 2020/00874/RG3
  - b) To receive an update on the development of the CC website and to consider account and domain pricing
  - c) The next steps in relation to the Maes y Ffynnon Village Green Application
  - d) Commissioning a Place Plan
  - e) The listing of buildings and structures
  - f) To consider the Footway Leaflet & covering letter to be distributed September 2020
- 16 To receive updates regarding;
- a) The community artwork from the Waterstone Homes development
  - b) The Pumpkin Picking Patch
  - c) Road noise and excessive speed issues
- 17 To consider the following policy motions;
- a) Decision related to Cowbridge and Weycock Road's must prioritise the health and well-being of the residents of St. Nicholas and Bonvilston over the convenience of those passing through these villages in motorised vehicles and economic/financial concerns\*
  - b) The 'road user hierarchy' must be used to maximise the provision of infrastructure for comfortable, convenient and safe trips by foot or cycle along primary routes within our Community.
- \* Whilst these are proposed policies, they are directed at the Highways Authority
- 17 To receive Councillor Reports and Announcements
- 18 To consider how the Community Council fulfils its role and the required professional support.
- 19 Arrangements for next meeting

PART 2 (the public and press may be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item(s) in accordance with section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972.

- 20 Consideration of matters of employment and expenses

N. McGarrigle  
Clerk

PLEASE INFORM THE CLERK IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND SO THAT AN APOLOGY CAN BE RECORDED.

[www.stnicholaswithbonvilstoncc.btck.co.uk](http://www.stnicholaswithbonvilstoncc.btck.co.uk)